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Licensing Division 
Environmental Protection 
Johnstown Castle 
Co. Wexford 

Sender‘s Reference number Date 

S A F-E W A Y  

50-2.EPA.2 Octobei 4,2005 

Reference: LICENSE REVIEW APPLICATION 50-2 

Dear SirlMadam, 

I am writing regarding the above application, submitted to the agency in July and my 
previous letter, 50-2.EPA.1, of July 27, 2005. In my letter I gave the planning reference 
number for the original planning application which hwd to be withdrawn due to an error. 

The planning reference number for the revised application is Cork County Council P/T 
056029. Cork County Council granted planning subject to a number of conditions on 7 
September, 2005. 

Could you please include this letter with the revised planning reference number in the 
correspondance file for the above application. 

Thanking you for your assistance with this matter 

Yours faithfully, 

p.p. Pat O’Flynn, 
Managing Director 

AVR-Safeway Ltd. 
Corrin 
Fermoy 
Countv Cork 

Licensed Hazardous Waste transfer statlon 
License number 50-1 Internet war-safeway corn 

T +353 (0) 25 - 42944 
T 0818 300 777 
F +353 (0) 25- 33885 
E Lnfa@avr-safew;lv coa 
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